Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: QISAP8030DN
(Original Grant date:2018/7/17)
Applicant: Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: QISAP8030DN, originally granted on
2018/7/17 (HHH)

The change file under this application is:

- Add DFSUNII-2A& UNII-2C channel

The Outdoor Wireless LAN Access Point already applied for FCC ID and the ID
number is QISAP8030DN. We performed measurement for Radiated Band
Edges, Spurious Emission and Conducted Emission Test and applied C2PC
base on this Module.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,

Thoey Ny

(Signature*) (Print name)

On behalf of:

Telephone:



